
UNIT FD NA TiC)NS 

E c: () N 0 M I <.: 
AN[) 
SOCI !\L 
• , _ .,.U a - o •a -••• ~ ... - -•·-·~-·•-• .,.., _ _ _ _ . __ _ _ .,.,_,. _ _ _ _..,_ , •• .., _ .,_.. .,_ .... . , .,.,. - ••• •- ,_ • 

CON'l'E:NTS ... . 

UNITED NATICNS OPIUM COOFERENCE 

SUW~RY R~COnD OF TBE SECC:r..'D MEETING 

Held a t Headquertero, New York, : .. 
on Tuesday, 12 f-lay 1953, a t 11.05 a.m. 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

·---·1•• - .. _ . ..... -·-- . ... . . -3--. .:.....;:;.;.:...·.:[· :: .... .. 'l ('""' ' ... . _. 

~~:J ~2<tt~~ 
. ----~----.... · .. . -· ___ _. ______ ·- ·· .-
... _ ... __ _... .......... d., .. 

E/CONF.l4/SR.2 
28 May 1953 

ORIGTI'lAL:: . ENGLISH-

Coheiderat1on of the Qraft protocol ~or .regulating the .producti on or, · 

interna-tional and wholesale trado in, and . use of opium (E/2186, 

E/CONF .l4/ t.3) 

PRES~T: 

President : 

Executive Secreta17 ; 

Administrative Secre~: 

53 -14276 

Mr. Lill'D't . 

~tr- . YA.'llf:8 

Mr. PAsrtr.uov. 

Switzerland 



E/CONF.l4/ SR.2 
English 
Pase 2 

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT PROTOCOL FOR REGULATING TRE PRODUCTION OF, 

INTERNATIONAL AND WHOLESALE TRADE IN, AND USE OF OPIUM (E/2186, E/CONF .l4/L.l3) 

The PRESIDENT declared tne general debate open . 

Mr. KRIS.BNAMOORTHY (India) said tha t in general the Indian Govermnent 

agreed wholeheartedly with the purpose of the draft protocol and vith the terms 

1n which it ~e couched. I t expressed ita agreement eo unequivocally becauae 

since 1911 its opium policy had been based on the earnest desire to implement 

international decisions in respect of the control of narcotic drugs both in the 

letter and in the spirit. Ite practices at t he earliest stage bad conformed 

rigidly to and 1n many respect.s had e ven gone UtJ.Yonu i.iw ,·e:.y_".i.l'wuoi"itii vt t~u 

International Opium Convention 9igned at The Hague 1n 1912 . It .had 

discontinued i te Chi na trade end had evf;n cut do'l-m Indian exports to meet t he 

legitimate demands of other markets, so that ita averase net annua~ receipts 

from opium had fallen from eicht million r upees in the 1910·1913 period to 

rupees 1.8 million in the 1920·1923 period, and ita exports from 42,643 ch,eets 

in 1910-1913 t o 8,814 chea ts in 1920-1923 . 
The question of confining opium production to strictly medical and 

scientific requirements had raised a nt~ber of problema for India. Opium vas 

widely used by the poorer classes ee a treasured household medicine and for India 

to have made an attempt te confine ~he uPe of opium to strictly medical needs 

vouched for by medical practitioners would in l;he circumstances have been both 

inhuman end inexpedient . 

Those considerations had rendered it inevitable that India should have 

found difficult to accept the proposal made by the United Sta.teC'I at the fifth 

session of the Opium Advisory Committee in May-June 1923, with special reference 

to opium-smoking 1n t he Far East, whioh required tb~ use of opium products for 

other than medical and scientific purposes to be recognized as constituting 

abuse, and which called for the control of r aw opium production eo aa t o make 

none available for non-medicinal and non-scientifi c purposes. 

India had adopted a consistently practical policy, adapted to c~ging 

oiroumetances. Even though opium-amoktng had never been a problem in India, 



E/COOF .14/SR.2 
Englieh 
Page 3 

the Government had adhered to the policy of total prohibition announced by the 

Govel'l'Ull$nts _of France, the Netherlands and the United Kirl8dom following the 

liberation of their Far Eastern territories under Japanese occupation and that 

policy had been fonnally set out in a Gove:rnJD&nt Reeolut ion 1n 1946, In 1948, 

the Indian Government re-inforced that policy by JI'aking a declaration 1n tbe 

Coneti tuent Assembly that they had adopted prohibition of opium produoti<m except 

for medical and scientific use as their pol1cy1 and would endeavour to give 

effect t o that policy at the earliest possible date compatible vith effeetivenese, 

A ~t~otive had subsequently been issued -·tlftlt the State OoTerrment should ~duce 

their opium requirements for quasi-medical purposes by lO per oent annually 

beginning in 1949. By 1959 tha.t directive would he.ve been fully carried out. 

Ae a result of the various meaauree vhioh the Governrnent bad adopted, 

India's present position with regard to opium production vas as foll.oves 

1. It he.d adopted the necessary legislation to implement the conventions 

of 1925, 1931, 1946 aJ?d 1948; 
2. It did not export opiVlll or manufa.c tured drugs except under the import

export oertifioe te. ~yatem-; . 

3. It did not export opium-for non-medica-l and non-sc ientifio purposes, 

nor did it supply opium to count ries in whioh opium-smoking had not been 

prohibited or restricted by lav; 

4, Its exports for quasi-medical purposee did not exceed 20 tone a year 

of which 18 tone were supplied •-a Pakis tan, which bad been part ot India 

in 1~7 and bad bad no opiUJn cultivation of ita crwn ; 

5. ~ts production was strictly limited, each year, to domestic 

requirements and to exports for medical, eoientific and quaei~dical 

purposes. -:.- ·: 

Moreover, India had a system of natiODal monopoly which, for 

comprehensiveness, effecti venees of control and smoothness of ·opere.tion, he.d been 

aolmowledged in international circles to be a model. 

India vould in due couree euce;eat several minor amendments to the d.re.ft 

. ~otocol. While it 6{3l"8ed in aeneral vtt.l the text in ita present form, it 

reserved the right to reconsider ita poai tion should criticism by other States 

reault in the adoption of ma-terial amendments. 



E/COJg.l4/SP..2 
Eneliek 
Pase 4 

Mr. HSIA (China) obEe:M'ed .that ~· Ch:!neee Oove~nt had been oloeely 

associated Vith the work of international opium oonterenees ll!linee 1909 when the 

International Opiwn Co111111eeion had !D!)t in Shanghai and had adopted nine 

resolutions, five of which had dealt vitll th& opium situation in China. It 

oould thus be seen that China had a epe~lal and lasting interest in the 

production of, tratfio in and u.ee of. C?Pi um ae a matter ot international 

responsibility. MoreoTer, the present conterenoe wae being held as a result of 

the adoption by the Econottdo and Social Council of its resolution 159 E (VII ) , 

baaed on a proposal submitted by the ChiQeee delegation. Uftder that resolution, 

the Secret.ry-General was requeeted to initiate etudiee and inquiries on the 

des1rab111 tv of oonven1M a conter.enoe of the "pium-producing countries and of 

countries using opium in the manutectur& of drugs for medical and scientific 

needs for the purpose ofl!laohing an interim eommoclity agreement limiting the 

produotion and export of opiW!l ·to thooe .Mods 1 pe:1ding the adoption of an 

international convention on limitation of rav Mteriale utJ..)d in the manufacture 

of caroot1e drugs. At the time, ·the C~inese delegi.t1on had called the attention .. 
of the "Coiiiiliesion on Narootio· Drugs to the urgency of taking a forward step in 

the 11m1tation of opium production. Two :r~ars later that Commission had 

untortunate!Y reached an impasse. 

He noted the coacltieion reached by the Commisaion on Na.reotie Drugs at its 

eixth seeaion that conditione rendered impoe~ible further immediate progress with 

the proposed interim agree~Mnt and the eetabl1shm!!lnt of u international opium 

moopol.y within tbe t'rai!Bvork of suoh an asreement. The Co!IIDieeion had turned 

ite attention to other poee1bl8 ways of lid.ting opium production and had 

examined both a French proposal tor the adopti on of the 1931 Convention and 6 

draft protocol eubm1 tted by the representative of Franee. 'l!le most practical 

form of international control ·had appeared to be the limitation of stocks, and 

section 3 or the draft protocol before the eurrent Opium Conference, entitled 

"Maximum Stocks" contained some of the key provisions ot the entire d.raftproteeol. 

The Economic and Social Couneil tn its report to the sixth session ot the General 

Assembly had given 6 ole~ and concise deeorip~,.~n ot the situation. Mr. He1a 

briefly' reviewed the history of the use ot preP-red opium i n China, whioh he felt 

woul4 help to explain China's special interest in the matter and the stand which 



E/CON1',14/SR.2 
F.f16l1eh 
Pase 5 

it had taken consistently a~ euoeeesiTe opium oor.ferenoea. fbe habit ·of o,ium 

smokine had ot"igil'Uill.y ~en introduced .t;to Chlna hoom ab1•osA an:li ae early ae · 
( 

1796 it ha.d been found necessary to iee~ a prohibitory edict. · Ift 1858 ·the 

Chinese OoTe~nt had been oblised reluet3nt~ to ::.~andon 1 t ·s endeavour to 

exclude the drug from the oountry. In l~ the habit of opium emoktng had 

become so videepread that the Chil"JJee Gc•: .:: l"l'mlt::;li.t had aonaidered i te suppression 

a matter ot urgency. By 1917 CM.na bad been able substantially to. free· _i~e.elf 

from the scourge, production ot t.'le dt"''tg in the country had pl"aetieally ceae~d 

and there Val no longer any 2bl1e.ation to import opium. The example ot China 

haQ. prompted the UD1 ted State a to take the in! tia ti ve in calling the Intel"ll&t1onal 
. . 

Opium· Conter&Deo ot 19~, the first den that the traffic ill and use or opium 

had been reooe;Dizod aa a U~atter of 'nterMtional concern. 'lbe ·Hague 

International Opium Convention, adopted 1~: i9~2, vae an inetrument ot the 
. . 

greatest importance and had prov1d8d a fo~dat1o~· for subsequent international 

legiele.tlon relat!.Re to narcotioe. The United Stat.ee Qovernment h«t,t!_ rendered 
. . 

• 0 

a great eervioe to tbe ,world, not only by ite 11utiative in oallins the 

Conterenoe_ but aleo by the ueeful memorandum which it had eent cut concerning 

the topiee to be oonatdered by that 0oil!erence. The Raaue International Opium 
Convention, however, had been obligJd in certain eaeee to accept the second beet 

and. to take ret~ . in oonrpromiaets. The U'nlted Natione Opium Conference bad. 

been conTened vi th the purpose or rernt":\Y1rl8 some of the de:1'1.oieno1ee in. that 

Convention aad eompleti£g some ot the taake left ~1niehed ~1 the first Hague 

Coni'erenee. He hoped t."lat repreaentativee vould 1\0t fall into t~e eame errore 

aud temptations, c.empromiees or half raeaeuroe .w.ould mean that the Conf'erenoe 

bad tailed in its purpose. 

As an 1netanee of' vhe.t he ooneUel'ed e.n undoe1re.ble compromise, he referred 

to the phrase "e1'tt~o_t1ve 'laws" 'in· artiole r or the 'fiague Convention."·: 'lhat bad 

presUl!lably been designed to eover poj.nt (e.) in tho 11et of topics 'for d1eouse1on 

by the B:asue Conference wh1eh had rarerred t~ the "adv1eab111 ty or unifor.J. lava". 

The Convention had zrerely referred to effective laws aoo~d 1 t was queetior~able . ; . 
whether the contraet1ng }lOwers had. aotual~ l~id do~ ef~ective lave in pursuance 

of the article. It all the contracting p~~-;era had co.rried out their obligations 

in that respeot, the Un!ted Nations Opium Ocnferenoe and the proposed protocol 

before 1 t would hardly have been ntHHHtiary . Re also erxpreeeed the 



E/CONF.l4jSB. 2 
EneliQ~ 
Page 6 ' ·.· 

diesa.tie:f'action of hie Go~rtllllent vitl: C~a.ptor II, dealing w1 th pre·pe.red opium. 

It ·was primarily d:il"eoted t(j' .the governments or c~lonial powers with possessions 
• • • • • 0 

· in the· Far East, ~ioh continued in moet oaeee to legali~s the smoking of opium, 

a .praotioe · forbidden by ~w 1~ Chi~: .. !lihe failure ot those govertllD'!nte to 

observe their obligations under Qhapter II ~ad ueoe~sitated the convening of 

the· First Gene~ Opium Conference in 1923. The inde~!eive vordiag of 

Cbat>ter n, article 7, vhio_h re:f'e~d to the _pro~p1t1on of the export of 

prepared opi'Ulll "ae eoon e.e possible" ~ad left ~ . loophole wh1oh the -:Jnited Nations . . . , 

Conference must eeuk tG oloee. Chapter m, . a.r~iQ_ltl 1;1., refened to the 

prohib1tiom of delhery of .JllOryM:ae 1 oo•ai.- and their reepeoti-re salts to 

unauthorized persoll8, but art1oles 10, ~ al_ld 13 ~ak:eaed· that obligati on by the 

had 1ntrodu3ed these details tc make olea.r i:.be .danaere-.against vbi oh the 

Conference must eonstantly b..:~ on guari e.nd aleo to explain the positi on 

coneietently taken up by hie owzt Oovenment. 

Re reoal~ed tbat China had part1. ~· ~pated in the .'Geneva Opium Conferences in 

both 1924 and 1925 but had felt obliged to wj.th~aw from those oon:ferenoes . . 
before their oonelueioXJ. He quoted trom the ·let::~ra· - ot w1 thdrawal eent i n by 

' the c~1e1' delegate ~:f' China to the 1924 ·conferenoe-, and oy .the Un1 ted States and 

Chbeee dele.gat1ono to the 192' OeneTa Confere·noe ma.ld1:.6 it elear tbat the 

withdrawal or those delegations had been "due to t 4e1r realization that the 

eontere:neee ·.rel+ld tail to achieve the eli! 1'6'r whioh they had be8D. convened. 

Bis ~legation's attitUde to .~ d~art· protoool before the united Nations 

Op1um Conterenoe was accurate<l;r eX!?reb~ed in tho 1951 and 195~ report s of the 

Eoonom1o and Social CoUM11 to the Gene:oal Assembly. Hie. Gowrnment had 

submitted fairly detailed observations on the eubjeot of the draft protocol, 

vhioh aJpe&red in document E/ 2186, pp. 16· 23. The positi on of hie delegation 

towards the draft protocol was, that there were two matters of major i mportance , 

ntm8ly, to determine vb.ether the system proposed in the draft protocol vaa an 

adequate subs titute tor an international opi um monopoly, which vas generally 

agreed to be the b~et and most e:f'!eotive solutio~ to the problem, and to 

ae-~•l .. f.t~. !n whether the draft protosol would be an instrummt of sufficient 

strength t o w1 thetand vario\.IJ!I k1.naa o'f :Pr~ -:Rure 2nd t o elleure proper punishment 



E/CONF .14/SR!2 
Englis h 
Page 7 

of vjolators of 1 te provisions. If no ~aeuros of international 1ns~ct1on, 

the J;Dethod in which the Chinese delegatir.>n most etro!18ly believed, were 1nol uded, 

that dele68tlon wq_uld P83 part1oclar attention to the eftloaoy ~f tho 

entoroement measures preaoribed. 

In oonolusion he expressed the forvent hopes of both liis Govertll!l!nt and · · 

people that tbe <;:onference m.'c,ht find a solution to a problem ,hich had b~en . a 

matter of tbe deepest concern to China for a hundred years. The task before 

the Cont~renoe . wae d1ff1oult and oomp~x, and any meaepre of euc:oe~~ 1'-Chieved 

would require· goodwill, oo-operat1on and Uf43elf1sh devotion. He pledged all 

the efforts of hie delegation to as sist the Con!erence ' in achieving a 
sucoeesful outcome. · 

~1r. KYROTJ (areeoe) exprees~a his aovcrnment'e satisfaction at 

part1e1rat1ng in a conference. on a problem which the Seoretary·Oeneral had so 

rightly described as economic , soci al and htU~Jani tarian. tJreece had studied: ' 

the prob'lam w1 th care, · and -he etat"'d . that on the whole hie country found the 

protoonl acoe1'table. SoDIB 1tuProveiOOntB in the text would, of couree, ·be called 

for. He r~i:t'fH'red in· pal;"ticular t o ,the thi rd general principle of the protocol, 
. ., 

whic:h boi;l~ hie own and other governments agresd 1n cona t derint3 aB constituting 
.. ' . I '· , • 

·a monopoly i n 1 tself, and running co~ter to the tree order sy~tem · l8id down in 

·the '1931 Convention~ R~ reserved the right to propose chonges in that provfeion 

at the appropriate time. 

Mr. van HOYDEN (Svitzerland ) e.xpreesed hie gratitudt~ to the '.Ecoriom.to 
. . .. . 

and Social Council and the Secretary~ General of the Un1 ted Nations for the 
* ! . 

invitation to Switzerland to :partic ipete in tl:e Uni.ted Nations Opium Conference. 

Switzerland's· part1o1patlon was a result pf ite deep concern for the 

interno.tional eontrol of narcotic drugs_. The country had been active in that 

connexion sino& 1925. It had ratifled. t lle Conventions of 19121 1925, and 1931 
and in 1952 bad rati fied tho. !,+~rnat1onal Cor.vention of 26 June 1936 . That 

convention had been in force in Switzerland G ic..~e 31 ~roh 1953. On 18 ~reh 

1953 it had acceded to the Protocol of 19 Novo~b~r 1948 . In 1947 it had e·igned 

the 1946 Protocol amendi~g the Convent1one in force under the League of Nations. 



E/CONF.l4/SR.2 
English 
Page 8 

Sube"equentiy, however, in 1952, for coneti tutional reasons the Federal Chambers had 

had tO ratify the" 1946 .protoool. 

In ooofonnity with the oblisations assumed by the Swise Government under th.e 

international conventions and protooola, Switzerland had revieea the Federal 

llnr on ilnrcotice, t he new text of which had come into force on 1 June 1952. 

The Government of the Principality of tieobteneto in had also decided to enforce 

that lew" and the regulati ons for its implementation in tbst territ0%7. 

In View of the fact tbe.t an e.cpoWlt of the r.ew legislation had been .publ.ished 

1li tb!, "SUmmery of Annual Reports from Governments for 1951, he did not vieh to 

refer to it further, but he stressed the f ac t tho.t three impOrtant changes had 

been made to previous leeielation. Firat, the products listed · in the 1948 

Principality of Lieohterietein to the control irietituted 1n respect of narcotic 

drugs. Second, produote the chemical composition of which made it appear probable 

that their effects would be simil.Br to those of na.rcotio drUBS were, ae a measure 

of precaution, subJected to offic14l control until thelr true properties were 

ascertained. That measure had been instituted by ·the Governments of tbe 

Pr1no1J8lity of Liechtenstein and o: Switz.erl.B.rid in oom~l1anoe with the Econanio 

and Social Council· resolution of 27 May 1952 . Third, the new legislation provided 

for the establishment,· as required by t he 1936 Convention, of e. central office 

respcceible f or repressing the' Ulicit traffic tii narcotic drugo . That office 

vas attached to the Public Prosecutor's Office and mo.intained oloee liaison with 

the -pemenent Secretariat of the International Criminal Police Commission in Paris. 

Anotber, important point in the new.law wes the ~ote.l prohibition of the tmport 
. . 

end produc t1on of, and trade in, diaoet;tlmorpbine. 

He f elt t hat hie statement must have Jll8.de clear the intention of 

Liechtenstein and SWitzerland to honour their international obligations 1n 

ree!)ec't of narcotic drugs . Switzerland had· a:t"ao taken part in. the diseuse ions 

6n"t he .l'rePe ·~ti~ ~f· 'the . convention on the ' limita.t ·ion of the produc"tion" of ·opium. 

On that oeceeion, hie country he.a ennounced ita s upport for all efforts in that 

direction, but had· ~W:ted i t e oppoei tio~ to the creat.ion of an international 

opium monopoly and i ta prefe rence for a convention based. on the pr1no1plea of the 



E/C00'~14/sR.2 
English 
:rage 9 

lR.3l Convention. The Governi!Ients of both Svttzerlend and th~ Plinci.pality of 

L1oektonste1n ~~d therefore welcomed the proposal for a protocol on tb3· · 

limitation of opium production. Switzerland's COlllmente on the protocol wro 

eoo~in~d 1a document E/21861 and he reserved the right to supplement thoeo . 
· ·e~ts : at tM. appropriate time. For the time being, he would etlnfin• kiJDeolf to 

ma.ttbrs !'f pr1.mary importance and expla in that Switzerland's obJecticn to an . 
1rltot!;lat1or.al opium monopoly w.s basad on ite view that the mplementation ot euoh 

I 

a F.t'(>J&ct would entail tov many practical difficulties. Sinee tho exiet:1ns 

Co;vtnttona on narcotic d.ruee had come into force 1 however, it ~ad becOIM . apparont 

tfta.t ~ they failed to cover ce1•tain pointe, and furthennore1 ~t th~ · co~diti=.& 

vhieh th~y were designed. to meet were constantly changinc. Tho. quant1tioe of op1Uili 

tnv~ivod. in tb~ Ul1oi t :traffic had 1ncraa sed. considerably 1n th.GJ ~et two yQars, 

asd Qr~tz5rland therefore considered that the draft protocol b•foro tho ~1te4 
Natt~e Opium CQnference ahould be so drafted aa to be a stillm~o ettoo.ttvo 

intt~nt of centroL Hie delegaticm would accordingly propose eGrtatn 
~ts to the text before the Conference. when it came up for ~tscueeion. 

'rMJ 8J!JendtDtnte would ref er to the f<:>nnulation .of oertain definitions a&d the 

etatbment of thg b'asea of eOI!le of the measure's of control. As a gr.ne~l 8USSQat1~ 
ho \~derad whother it would not be helpful if the protocol, particularly those 

s~otlone relating to sanctions end measures of ;control, wer,e to bo cone1~re4, tn 
th;, tight of th8 prtncipl!la tentatively established by the Commieeton on Naroetic 

J)rugb when t:!xemin1nc the drai't single convention. 
1 

! . 

I · Mr: f.IENESES FALLA:RES (Ecuador) said that hie Government we glA_d to ta.~ 

118rt, tn a· Confe·rence which vae a men1feetat1on of the common 8f'f~rt of th~ peoples, 
i . . 

Mot1ng undtlr t be aegio of the ·United Nations, to s.olve their eoc1al1 QC?oncaDio 
i 

cultural ~d political problems; Heuce, although the . questton of ~pium 

dit ~ot directly concern aceJJe of the countries repre.eented at the Conference, t\l 
~ronor.ce of their repr6eentativee sb0ved ~boir des ire to oo~opora~ . in Rolvtng ~ 
~~iom vhieh affected the international cOI!illunity • . Ecuador was of\e of those 

ceur,tries; it did not produce opium and the_ im?o+t ,and ue~ of the drug, ~ tbt to~ 

ef tbamaceutieal preparations; "m.e strictly controlled in _acoor~oe wJth th• 

~l9~t inte~ational convent ions. 

The draft protocol, even in ita imperfect form, had the ~at marit of 

~roviding a eyatem for determining the world's legitimate opium r.0ede oaeh yttazo, 

tliue. ~nnitting the regula.tion and limitation of opium stoc-ks, snd of authnriztns 



P!/OON1.14/SP..2 
English" · 
Pa.ee 10 

. t.Pe .. :Pe~~~ ·central Ophun ~ard. to institute sanctions for vio~a.ti~m of th~. 
. . 

pr_o,toool .. : . . • ~ooe prov!eicna .should. eo far tcwa.rd.e prevontil".g the overPro~uct~cn . . . . . . . . . 
of opium apd. .. ~upp!'eeeing ill~oi t traffic in the drug. 

. . 

... _H~ . ~served the opinion of hie Goverll100nt with respect to ~be interns:t.ional 

inat~nt wh_ichwould ultimately emerge from the Conference's deliberations. . . •\. . . -
. . . . , . 

Mr~ AN~IN~R (Uni t~d States of Amriea) e:rpreeeod BJ?Precia.tion .t or 

the trj.but.e Pf1.1.d. by ~he Chinese ~~proaentati~o to hie oountry;e ef~o;te . to · : . . 
. . ·. . · '· 

oontrol 1.1l1~1 t trnff~ ~ i n opium . .. . . .. . . 

.. . . P'l.)i.~d States policy hc.d be~n aet f orth in a Jo~nt. :r:~solution of the . . . . 
Un1 ted. St.~;!. tee pongr~ea ~pprov!)d· on l ~ul.J 1$-44. It . vas . direc~d ~owa~de 

pereuad1ng all poppy-grqwii18 nations to en~r lnto an internat~onal agreement . 

~o restrict . opium pr~~uc:;tiQ:-. to mJdica.l and ecie:1t11"ic neods. 'While the 'i~3+ . 

.. Convention hnd. represented a very _co~atructiva stop towards dru5 auppreas~on and 

the international oont~ol ey3tem already fl~St in n:.oUon had :proved supr1e1118ly . . ' ' ·. : ' ' , . 
~ffective, the Unite1 States oontinu~d ,to hold the. view that only by re~triot~ng 

.· 
~PPY cu.lt!:7at1pn ~ red::.cal nee~s . 'oul.~ .. t he wor.ld ne.rr,c ttca problem ·l>e re~o~ved . 

The part1e! pat1on of many. r.at19.n~ . i,n . tp~ . aucce15a1ve drug .confe1•enc_es oinoe . . .. . . . 

1909 had dernonatrated the ir anxiety to. el,"adicate the evil of drug ad.diot1on 

through 1Qtarn.a.tional oo-.operatit:>n. .. S~ch co~o~:r.at :l. on . was tl'~. on!J.y_ effective 

me~ ~f· . suppreoaing that e'Til, for t t ' rae essentially internat16nal in 1 tQ 
• , • ' ' ' I ' ' o ' 

moral; hurra.ni ta.r1an, eoonomi c an~ ~oc tal ~mpl1ca t l qns . . Thoea na tiona_ genuine_l.y 

interested in protect~ng one anothe~ . from the nef~~o~e ~onsequencea of the . 
• . • . l • • ~ • • 

overpr~uc.tion. of .opium ~u~t be w+.lling to work out a solution •. .. For its ~~rt, 
. . . ' ' . 

tbe 'Qa1ted States ·.vas pr opared. to .co-o:p~rate t -o the utmost i,n. e.ch1.9y1_ng ~at end. 
0 •• • • • • • 

-The . .op1wn-pr oduc1ng , ma.m~.f'ac~urill8 and .co_nsur.rl.ng eountr.ies . of the. wo~l~ 

~et .adop~ an in ternationa-l proto_col to regulate ~hR :production _and 

d~etr1but1on of opi~. Countr!e a wit~ a surplus ot opium, over and. above 
. . . . . . 

medioe.l needs , must join tb0m !.n e. lrorld-w:l.de ooncArted ~rfor~ ~o _suppreee 
. . 

ill1o1t traff1o . 1n narcotics . The United lTationa vae offered an ideal . . . . . . . . . . . 

·opportunity . t~ brins ab~u.~ a eignal ,huroanj :';.arir..n_ -e.phieve~nt by eolvin3 that 

.phase qf the .opium p::.·0blcm. 



E/CONF .l4/SR.2 
English 
Page 11 

In or deT to facilitate the work of the Conforence , he introduced a draft 

reaolution . (E/C0~7 .14/L.3) sponsored jointly by hi s Government, Frarice , Mexico, 

Turkey and the United Kingdom, and strongly commended it for adoption. 

Mr . VAn..LE ~Fre.nce) emphasized the urgency of instituting effecti ve 

internat!onal measures to control illicit traffic in narcotic drugs. In 

addition to the alarmi ng increase in wo:..•ld traff:tc, marihuana addic t ion was 

spreading i n many ·countri~s ·and t he production of syntheti c narcotio drugs had 

gi van rise to nev dangers. The la tte;r que eM on must be dealt vith eXJledi tiously 

and appropriate i~provementa mado in the 1948 prot ocol. 

Unfortunately, the Narcot i cs Commission had failed to achieve what France 

had considered to be the mou~ effective solution of tae opium tra~fic .problem: 

an international opium monopoly . The prevailing overproduction of opium could 

be seen from the fact that while t wo ·thousar.d tons of opium were produced; 

annually, only about 500 tone were used for legitimate purposes . The draft 

protocol was intended to correct such a dispr opor t i on. 

Al though France connider ed the +~xt · of· the draft protocol far fro~ perfect 

and f ound certain of its .provlsions , such ·as that concerning the system of 

inspection, highly inad~quate, it was determined to respect the decision of the 

majori ty in the Economic and Soc ial Council, and not t o r eopen debate on basic 

princi pl es . Specif i c pointe cf the draft protocol should be criticized only if 

they could be i mproved by altarrative texts . The draft before the Confere.oe 

represen~ed a compr omise; to saek furt~er compromises i ndefini te ly would be to 

destroy the protocol l'nt1T9ly. On 'the other h!l:ld, it would be useful f or the 
. . . . 

Secretari at to formul~~ in lecal te~ma the d~cisions adopted by ~~e Narcotics 

Commiae ion .ai ita ei 8hth session, in :part:1.cular those ~elating ta the sanctions 

:provided und.or the singl e ~cnvention and to the procedur e for inquiry and 

inepec~ion . Du:pl ication could thus be avoided . 

He especially co~nded Mr . Sharman of the Supervisory Body and Mr. Hay of 

the Permanent Central Opium Board f or their unremitting iaboura in the struggl e 

against illjcit narcotics traff ic, and recalled the basic pr emises they had 

suggested for ar.y meaEuree of i nternational contr ol. Above all, if the proposed 

international instr ument was to prove effective , national contr ol, vithin the 



R/OONF.l4/s~.2 
English 
Page 12 

borders or ea6h country' had to be carried out in good faith. Then, the 

1nter~~t1onal officials whose auty it would be to give effect to the P.rotocol 

should be ... Si~en eimr.U::, preoj.ee instructions OOUC~ed in phras~ology which V~B 
not ambiguo~ or unduly technical snd legalistic. . . 

I 

Finally, in .view of th., extreJMly grave si ti.iatior. arising from the 

increasing vol~ of drug traffic, it was indispensable to a~hieve . eome progress, 

however eme.ll1 in ir.ternatio~J£.1 control . For th.l.t :-eason, the Conference should 

etre.l~ every er'f9rt to complete and improve the dr&.:f'·t prot~ooi .·and Fr~e had 

oo-apo~ored the draft resolution (E/OCNF.l4/L.3) to that effect • 

.. Hr. UMARI (Iraq} eo.id that '"hile .hie country vas neither a produo~r 
nor a ooneumer or opium and 1 te uee in Iraq was lind ted etriotly to medi~al 

~oeoe, ~t ~ae . prepared to contribute to the common effort to resolye the 

~r~d narcot:tce problem by helping to ·.complete the draft protocol. 

Mr., KYROU .. (Greece) gave ·his delegation's full support to the Joi nt 

draft r.~eolution introduced by the tTnfted States representative, but euggeoted 
. . . 

the addition or the following paragraPh in ·the prs~ble to avoid possible 

mteunderetand~nG: . 
~'Keeping in .mind th'3 l etter and the ·epiri t of' ·resolution 436. (XIV) . of t he 

Econome and Social Cou."lo:tl, on the baa!s of . whieh it h&a been convened 

by tho Seol'etary- GeMral, " 

Mr. VAlLLE (Frano~) a eo-sponsor of t he propoaal, aeoepted that . 
addition. In· reply t o a q~ry from Mr. ORTEGA (Chile ) , he observed tha:t there 

was no inoo~t~bility betw3e~ tho joint proposal and the suggestion of the · 
SwiFJe rep!"es~nta.tive that the draft protocol should be otudied in the lisht of 

the ·Narcotioe Coomiee1on'e· studies qn re~~ted . provieiona in the single 

convention. A number of ~t,se provisions were identical in purpose vi th . . . 
corresponding olauaee of the protocol' a .text. Moroover, parte of that te·xt. had 

been used by the Commiee1.on ae a basis of diaoueeion a~ i te last aeseion. In 

any ease, the texts used by the . Conrerenee ~uld merely be wo:-king papers. 



E/CONF.l4/SR. 2 
English 
Page 13 

Mr. OBTEGA (CMle) thanked the Frermh representative for hie 

explanation and. supported the joint draft resolution. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) eo.id that although drug addiction wae 

unlmown in hie country , it would be glad to contribute to the common effort to 

resolve the eerious problem of illicit drug traffic in a spirit of international 

co-operatio:=l. 

The draft p-otocol re-pre,entcd o. step fo-rvard. tovards sueh a solution and 

Yugoslevia supported it in principle. The problem had two aspects, however: 

drug addiction with its delAterioue *'ffeetf'l on hUI:l8n beings, and the organization 

ot banda of drug trafficker a who eonet1 tut.e~ a thraa. t. to peace and order w1. thin 

evory country~ Without in~reased vieilanoe on the part of national authorities 

and strengthened int.ort.e:M.onal police co-operation, drug traffickers oould 

become a real dangor both t o i nternal and intorn~tional a~curity. 

He warned against undue optimism re~arding t he effectiveness of the 

proposed protocol. Op1.um WRe no lonner the only raw material whieh had to be 

brought unior international control. The growth in producti on of eyn~etio 

narcotic drues muat be bor i.1e in mind and conatructi vo a tepa taken to cope with 1 t. 

Accordingly, internativnal efforts should not end w1 t h the present Conference. 

They should be pursued a~ o~her meetinBo until the entire problem of illicit 

drug coneum?tion and of the illicit 1rue traffic had been eradicatsd. 

Mr. PRAM H'JY (Vie tnam) thanlrod the Secre ta.-y-General f or the 

invitation extended to hie count:r·y to take pe:t in t he Conference. He had no 

major objection to t~1e provisions of the draft protocol and supported the Joint 

dra.ft resolution (F./CO!U1' .ll~/L.3) and the Greek amendment. 

The rr£eti~ rooe o.t 1 p.m. 

28/5 a.m. 




